Geoffrey Fox


4345 City Lights Terrace 


Jamesville NY 13078-9658





July 4, 1994





Ms Barbara Mieras


45 Huntington


New Haven CT 06511l





Dear Barbara,


Here is a formal letter defining the loan. I gave you two loans of $3000 with checks dated 28 November, 1992 and 13 February 1993. I can only find the original letter you wrote describing first loan at 10% interest starting 30 November, 1992. I have forgotten what we discussed over the phone but here is a reckoning for 10% interest ending at June 30,1994.I believe you were going to try to pay the interest and then perhaps reduce interest on remaining balance of $6000. I have calculated as simple interest over the period until June 30,1994. I think it is reasonable to calculate further interest based on accumulated interest plus principal if the interest is not paid in near future! We can also agree to a different interest rate


	Loan I: starting 30 November 1992: Accumulated Interest: $475.48


	Loan II starting 15 February 1993: Accumulated Interest: $412.19


	Total Principal plus Interest as of June 30,1994: $6887.67








Yours Sincerely,
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